From: Kimberly Van Ryn

To: Lindsay Raftis

Cc: Rick Stevens; Julie Rawn; Sharon Doherty; Tony Dulisse; Jordyn Lavecchia-Smith
Subject: Re: [External Email] April 10, 2024 Access Orangeville Committee Agenda

Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 2:06:37 PM

Accessibility Champion Award Nomination:
Information provided by: Kimberly Van Ryn
Email: kimbranchingout@gmail.com

519 216 0587

| would like to nominate Rob Jeffery_ of the brand-new company “Impactability”
https://impactability.ca/

Reason for nomination:

As many on the Access Orangeville Committee may remember Rob was the community member
who was the catalyst for the approval for the Town of Orangeville to buy 10 accessible sledges
(accessible skating technology) and have accessible skating integrated into our Rec programs. Rob is
a community member with lived experience and has also opened his own Accessibility Advocacy
Company that does accessibility consulting, accessibility assessments and advocacy.

This

m volunteers countless hours towards accessibility advocacy, volunteerism and work. |
ighly recommend you check out their brand new business — proudly owned and operated by

wou
them in Orangeville, Dufferin County and beyond. Our town should be so proud of the homegrown
talent we have here!

People like Rob- make Orangeville a more accessible place to live, play and work.

Please consider Rob,- and their new company Impactability for the award of accessibility
champions.

Thank you and I will look forward to seeing everyone in May.

Kimberly Van Ryn

Founder, Branching Out Support Services
226-259-9521
www.branchingoutsupportservices.ca
@branchingoutsupportservices

*****My working day may not be your working day.
Please do not feel obliged to reply to this email outside of your normal working hours.





